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MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

M-NCPPC

MEMORANDTUM

DATE: September 27, 2001
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Planning Department
(301) 485-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items -on the
Planning Board'’s Agenda for October 01, 2001.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #05, #06, 07, 08,
09. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning Board
consideration on October 01,  2001. The items are further
identified as follows: : A

"Agenda Item #05 - Preliminary Plan 1-99100E
Cloverly Commercial

Agenda Item #06 - Preliminary Plan 1-01073
Meadow Ridge Seniors’ Villas

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-97023A
Manor Care-Norbeck

e

Agenda Item #08 - Preliminary Plan 1-01025
Faith Presbyterian Church

Agenda Item #09 - Preliminary Plan 1-01086
Mandell Property

Attachment
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Cour‘:tyumlmm of Park anmnmpn'i:f the M-%and ~National C-pitpd Park and Pllnnwlvnqngomml::lon, and may not be copisd or"y N
reprod without written permission from M-NC| Kay Map
Property fines are compiied by adjusting tha property lines to topography d from aerial photography and should not be interpreted as ;
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Thie map is oreated from a varisty of data sources, and may not reflect the most current conditions in any one location and may not be ——
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